
Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 19, 2013  Page 1 

 
GRISWOLD INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES CONSERVATION COMMISSION &  
AQUIFER PROTECTION AGENCY 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES  DECEMBER 19, 2013   GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 
 

I. REGULAR MEETING (7:30 P.M.) 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Chairman C. Kinnie called  this regular meeting of  the Griswold  Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation 
Commission to order on December 19, 2013 at 7:35 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call & Determination of a Quorum 
 
Present:  Courtland  Kinnie,  Robert  Parrette,  Dean  Rubino,  Alternates  Lauren  Churchill,  Gary  Serdechny, 

Clarence  (Pete) Merrill,  Town  Planner Mario  Tristany, WEO  Peter  Zvingilas,  Recording  Secretary 
Donna Szall 

 
Absent:     Stacie Stadnicki, Edward (Jay) Waitte, Lawrence Laidley, Glen Norman 
 
C. Kinnie appointed G. Serdechny to sit for L. Laidley,  L. Churchill to sit for S. Stadnicki and P. Merrill to sit for J. 
Waitte. There was a quorum for this regular meeting.   He appointed R. Parrette as secretary pro tem. 
 

3. Written Complaints 
 

A. Complaint for 52 Myrtle Road ROW. C. Kinnie asked if there were any written complaints.  P. Zvingilas stated 
that there was one complaint and the complainants were present.  Retina and Patrick Luft made a presentation 
submitting copies of their deed that gave them water rights and boating privileges along the 30 ft. piece of land 
known as lot 13 A. They submitted photographs of the 30 ft area that show the floating dock, the concrete pad 
and the deck and a no trespassing sign across the area. R. Luft explained that this deck blocks any access to the 
water. She stated that the deeded right access was not meant for a seasonal boat mooring; it was meant to be 
shared by all land owners in the subdivision. P. Luft stated that the right of way was part of the deed since 1962 
of the original subdivision. R. Luft stated that there is only a 9 foot area open to the water. L. Churchill asked if 
there was a homeowners association. P. Luft stated no.  C. Kinnie asked if the property was sole as one unit with 
two deeds. R. Luft stated that the lot with the home was Lot 15A and 14A and the ROW lot was 13A that were 
bought  by  the  Rochettes.  C.  Kinnie  read  the minutes  from  the  11/19/13 minutes  for  the  record  that  the 
Rochettes stated that the ROW was not obstructed and the access for canoes and kayaks was still there.  There 
was discussion of this matter.  C. Kinnie asked for a motion to table this application under this section and that 
this information shall sent to the town attorney for review.  
MOTION:  G. Serdechny moved to table CC 04‐14 to the next regular meeting and send this information to  town 
attorney review this application and give us the property advise to act on this application.  C. Kinnie stated that 
the information from the application for the floating dock be sent as well.    R. Parrette seconded the motion.  All 
were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 
There were no other written complaints. 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 19, 2013  Page 1 

4. Applications 
 
A. CC 02‐14 Marien, Richard, 19 Perry Lane, Griswold, CT.  Request approval for residential activity within 

a  regulated  area  in  order  to  construct  a  2‐bedroom  single  family  residence  with  associated  site 
improvements on a non‐conforming lot of record for s proposed septic system with associated grading, 
gravel driveway, underground utilities and a water service  line to an off‐site well all of which  is within 
the established 75  ft.  regulated area. There  is no  filling or alteration of  regulated  inland wetlands or 
watercourses associated with the application. The property is zoned R‐60. 

 
C. Kinnie stated that this application was presented last month and asked if there was someone to represent the 
applicant.   Demian  Sorrentino, Boundaries,  LLC was  representing  the  applicant Richard Marien  and  Surveyor 
Steven Marien who were  also  present.      He  explained  that  town  staff  had  a  question  regarding  the  pump 
chamber  and  that  the  revised plans were  submitted  to  the  commission  for  review.   D.  Sorrentino explained 
question 1 was answered by Bob Schuch, P.E. for Boundaries added Note 9 to the plan that the pump chamber 
will be anchored with concrete blocks and  tie downs, concrete slab, or approved equal  to prevent buoyancy. 
Question 2 was regarding  the  fill within  the  flood zone.   He stated  that  the  flood zone was at 151 base  flood 
elevation.   He explained that Steve Marien explained that the fill will be associated with the concrete piles to 
support the proposed dwelling and that fill will consist of 0.3 cubic yards of fill for the 11, 12" x 12", concrete 
piers from the existing ground to the 151 base flood elevation.  D. Sorrentino stated that 118 sq. ft. for the 100 
year flood plain will be filled with 2.2 cubic yards of fill from the ground to the 151 base flood elevation for a 
total of 2.5 cubic yards and to mitigate the flood water for the regrading of 324 sq. ft. area for compensatory 
flood storage for a total 3.0 cubic yards.  P. Merrill asked the soil type in that area.  D. Sorrentino stated that it 
was a sand and gravel soil type. M. Tristany stated that the amount of material for the flood plan is insignificant; 
he  addressed  this  because  of  a  phone  call  from  the  abutting  property  owners who were  concerned  about 
flooding  because  of  the  proposed  regrading;  he  stated  that  the  proposed  is  technically  correct.  There was 
discussion of this matter including that the types of trees in the area are white pines whose roots help stabilize 
the storage. C. Kinnie asked for any other comments from the commission.   
MOTION: R.  Parrette moved  to  approve  this  application with  the  proper  erosion  and  sedimentation  control 
measures  in place.   G. Serdechny  seconded  the motion. L. Churchill abstained.   There were 4 aye votes. The 
motion was carried. 
 

B. CC 03‐14 Gawendo, Evert L & Lisa J, 1837 Glasgo Road, Griswold, CT. Request approval for residential 
activity within a wetlands/watercourse and regulated area in order to construct a 30 ft. x 15 ft. beach as 
shown on the original improvement plan dated July 7, 2007. The beach will be built with yards of sand 
starting southerly of existing boat dock; and installation of an approximately 220 ft. long stone retaining 
wall with 75 cu. yd. of rip rap rock along the remaining waterfront property line. The property is zoned 
R‐60. 

 
C. Kinnie stated that this application was presented last month. He asked if there was someone to represent the 
applicant. 
Evert Gawendo stated that the commission asked for a cross section of the retaining rip rap wall and a copy is in 
the file. He stated that  it will have geo textile under the rip rap wall.   E. Gawendo stated that the commission 
suggested that he contact Chuck Lee of DEEP which he did and sent him the same packet as the commission.  He 
was told by Chuck Lee that this would require a review by DEEP property management and he was given forms 
to be  completed and  returned  to  them. He was  told by DEEP  that photograph of  the  cat  tails were actually 
phragmites, a non‐native  invasive plant. M. Tristany stated  that DEEP was against new walls  in  the pond.     E. 
Gawendo stated  that  the  forms were  for Natural diversity Data Base application  that did not have a  fee.   M. 
Tristany asked if the commission received his report that included Chuck Lee's memorandum.  
 
 D. Rubino stated that the State doesn't want walls because of the fin fish.  M. Tristany stated that review was 
required by the State because they own up to the high water mark.  D. Rubino asked if the State knew that the 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 19, 2013  Page 2 

state only owns the water rights and not the  land below the water. M. Tristany explained that Chuck Lee was 
not against  replacing existing wall  that have  failed but he  recommended  that  the walls be  replaced with soft 
armament such as a certain size riprap and vegetation. There was discussion of this matter including the Natural 
Diversity Data Base application, Exhibit C to Elizabeth Brothers at the DEEP.  
P. Zvingilas asked what wall was  there now and asked about  the beach. E. Gawendo stated  that  the previous 
owner put in the dock, there was no beach and he was here for a permit since the previous permit had expired 
and he would be removing the phragmites.  M. Tristany stated that it is the applicant's responsibility to seek all 
State  and  Federal permits  that  are  required. P.  Zvingilas  suggested  approving  the  application  and  that other 
permits required be obtained from the State.  M. Tristany stated that there isn't a permit but that the work must 
be reviewed by the State Property Management. There was discussion of this matter. 
 
G.  Serdechny  stated  that  the memorandum  from  Chuck  Lee  that  the  State  owns  Pachaug  Pond.   D.  Rubino 
stated that the State owns the water rights. R. Parrette stated that the phragmites roots are deep and should be 
removed from the area. E. Gawendo stated that he would follow DEEP guidelines. R. Parrette asked about the 
timeline for the work. E. Gawanda stated that he will have to wait for the pond to go down again because it is 
back  up.    P.  Merrill  suggested  contacting  the  Eastern  Connecticut  Conservation  District  for  removing  the 
phragmites. There was discussion of this matter. 
 
C. Kinnie asked for a motion. 
MOTION:    D.  Rubino moved  to  approve  CC  03‐14  subject  to  the  State  recommendations  and  work  to  be 
performed  during  the  low water  draw  down,  property  disposal  of  the  phragmites  in  accordance with DEEP 
recommendations or best practices  if  there are none.   P. Merrill seconded  the motion. All were  in  favor. The 
motion was carried. 
 

5. Additional Business (New Applications) 
 
A. No new applications 

 
6. Reports from the Enforcement Officer 
 

A.  Review of the Geer Road Drainage As‐Built Plan 
 
Todd Babbitt was present  to  explain  the  as built plan  for  the Geer Road Drainage  from  Lily  Pond  to Bishop 
Crossing Road.   
M. Tristany stated that he spoke to John Faulise of Boundaries regarding a section of Geer Road near Lily Pond 
Road where there were drainage problems.  G. Serdechny explained that there was a culvert but no catch basin 
where the other culverts drain to. T. Babbitt stated that there is a rip rap flared ends at the discharge point.  M. 
Tristany stated  that  there are no basins proposed at  that crossing.     T. Babbitt stated  that  the  first section of 
Geer Road that the footage from the high point of Lily Pond was less than 300 feet so it was not required by the 
drainage  standards.    T.  Babbitt  explained  where  the  sheet  flows  were  located  on  Geer  Road.    There  was 
discussion of this matter.   He stated that Public Works will monitor this location for erosion and sedimentation 
collection; and if a catch basin was required, one would be installed if they see a problem.  He did state that the 
catch basin would be off the road if one was installed. 
 
M. Tristany stated that Pearl Breneck on 187 Brewster Road, made a decision to replace the swale with a 15" 
drainage pipe.  Todd Babbitt stated that the court settlement was that they were to two catch basins, and put in 
60 feet of repaved road to the basins. He stated that the road was curbed to the basins for 150 feet, and backfill 
the curb and vegetate it.  He stated that they it a large rock about 3.5 cubic yards, abandoned the swale and that 
they had put  in plastic pipe  into our flared end which  is not a tight seal.   They piped  it from where we ended 
with a basin with 8 foot pipe and 8 foot flared end with riprap; they were to do a swale; instead they ran pipe to 
the end of their property.   He stated that Mrs. Brenek owns us an as built plan.  He stated that this has changed 
the easement from a swale to 400 plus feet of pipe for which he cannot maintain.  . C. Kinnie stated that this was 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 19, 2013  Page 3 

not our jurisdiction since it does not go to the regulated area or the wetlands.  T. Babbitt stated that Boundaries 
did the original plan for Mrs. Breneck. T. Babbitt stated that Phil Ecceleston did the work. There was discussion 
of this matter.  T. Babbitt stated that if there are more concerns he could forward it to the insurance attorney.  
M.  Tristany  stated  that we  need  the  as  built  so  it  can  be  reviewed.    T. Babbitt  stated  that  he will  give  the 
commission copies of the as built when he receives it.  
 
R. Parrette asked if the commission approved all the tree removal on the right side of the property that has been 
done at Kreative Properties at Hopeville Road and Exit 86 of I‐395.   P. Zvingilas stated that he went to the site 
when the contractor was removing the trees because the stumps were being removed and the silt fencing was 
not installed.  M. Tristany stated that they went to planning and zoning and CTDOT regarding removal of the hill.  
He  stated  that  they  technically  in violation  since  they did not get a  stormwater prevention plan approved by 
DEEP when stumping was to be done; he spoke to John Faulise that their application to DEEP was sent today.  P. 
Zvingilas  stated  that  stumping was not  to be done prior  to  silt  fence being  installed and  the  fence has been 
installed  for erosion control. There was discussion of  this matter  including  that any commercial development 
must come before this Commission for permits. 
 
There were no other reports. 
 

7. Old Business 
  
There was no old business. 
 

8. New Business 
 
There was no new business. 
 

9. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of  November 21, 2013 
 
C. Kinnie asked for a motion to approve the minutes of November 21, 2013.  L. Churchill stated that on page 2, it 
should add why to "if we have regulations", D. Szall will make the correction to the minutes. 
MOTION:  R. Parrette moved to approve the minutes as corrected.  D. Rubino seconded the motion. All were in 
favor. The motion was carried.  
 

10. Communications 
 
A. Memorandum from Chuck Lee, CT DEEP regarding Pachaug Pond Shore and Beach Improvements 

 
C. Kinnie stated that this was discussed tonight. 
 

B. Memorandum  from  Jacqueline  Albert,  DEEP  Affairs &  Land Management  regarding  the  Request  for 
Natural Diversity Data  Base  (NDDB)  State  Listed  Species  Review  application  to  determine  species  of 
concern in the subject area 

 
C. Kinnie stated that we discussed this with the Gawendo application. 
 

C. Letter November 30, 2013 from Eastern Connecticut Conservation District, Inc. requesting a donation. 
 
C. Kinnie asked what was done  in  the past and what  is available  in  the budget.   There was discussion of  this 
matter and to check the budget for the commission balance. 
 

11. Reports from Members 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 19, 2013  Page 4 

 
L. Churchill stated that she was reappointed to the commission as an alternate.   C. Kinnie reminded her to be 
sworn in before the next meeting. 
 

12. Conservation Commission Matters 
 
There were no conservation commission matters. 
 

13. Adjournment 
 

C. Kinnie asked for a motion to adjourn.  
MOTION:    R.  Parrette moved  to  adjourn. D.  Rubino  seconded  the motion.    All were  in  favor.  The meeting 
adjourned at 9:21 p.m.  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Donna M. Szall 
Recording Secretary 
 


